I=ocone-ovnship

e —

'1. I|I“\t!\.',,w! \ t ‘1 4

POCONO TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA
June 10, 2024 6:00 p.m.
112 Township Drive | Tannersville, PA 18372
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946
Passcode: 18372
Zoom Link:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVKVEpRWTUvdIFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, please state the spelling of
your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of Pocono Township.

Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all comments to the Chair.
Public comment is not for debate or answering questions, rather it is for “comment on
matters of concern, official action or deliberation...prior to taking official action” [PA
Sunshine Act].

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS

= Motion to approve the minutes of the May 13, 2024 meeting of the Pocono Township Planning
Commission. (Action Item)

SKETCH PLANS

NEW PLANS

e Tannersville Point Apartments — ( LDP# 1358) - 280 Unit Apartments within 6 buildings w/ lot
consolidation. (Action Item)

FINAL PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION — None


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

PRELIMINARY PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION

Motion to table the following plans (Action Item):

611 Land Development LLC (LDP #1401) — Dual Brand Hotel — Hotel by Marriot -Plans
administratively accepted at the 4/8/24 P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of September 10,
2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 8/12/24

Brookstead Apartments — (LDP# 1423) — Plans were administratively accepted at the 5/13/24
P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of August 11, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is
7/8/24

135 Warner Road — JBAR Pocono LLC (LDP# 1414) — Plans were administratively accepted
at the 2/12/24 P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of Sept 12, 2024. Deadline for P.C.
consideration is 8/12/24.

Cranberry Creek Apartments Land Development Plan (LDP# 1369) — Plans were
administratively accepted at the 7/25/22 P.C. meeting. Extension letter request received with
approval deadline of August 15, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 7/14/24.

Alaska Pete’s Roadhouse Grille (173 Camelback Road) Land Development Plan (LDP# 1387)
— Plans were administratively accepted at the 4/10/23 P.C. meeting. Extension request
received with approval deadline of December 31, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is
12/9/24.

1124 Sky View Drive Mono-pine Towner (LDP# 1424) — Plans administratively accepted at the
4/8/24 P.C. meeting. With approval deadline of Nov. 5, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration
is 10/15/24.

SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, CONDITIONAL USE, ET AL, APPLICATIONS
PRIORITY LIST
= Zoning Ordinance, Zoning Map & SALDO Amendments
o Review process will continue with Nanci Sarcinello, Sarcinello Planning & GIS Services on
the 4™ Monday of each month.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
ZONING HEARING BOARD SCHEDULE
June 25" continuance of Pocono Places LLC Hearing
NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT



POCONO TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
Meeting Minutes
May 13, 2024

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Planning Commission was held on Monday,
May 13,2024 and was opened at 6:00 p.m. by Jeremy Sawicki.

ROLL CALL

Joe Folsom, present; Marie Guidry, present; Christina Kauffman, present; Claire Learn, present;
Chris Peechatka, present; Dennis Purcell, present; Jeremy Sawicki, present.

Planning Commission Alternates: Kyle VanFleet, present; Bruce Kilby, present.

IN ATTENDANCE

Amy Montgomery, Twp. Engineer; Lisa Pereira, Township Solicitor; Krisann MacDougall, Township
Asst. Secretary.

PUBLIC COMMENT

John Smith (Resident) — Expressed his concerns regarding the SBA Tower project. The Storm water

plan they submitted and how it will directly affect the Cresent Lake Subdivision needs to be
addressed.

Cindy Gregor (Resident) — Questioned the process for the special exception with conditions on the
SBA Towers submission. Who determines if those conditions are met now that they have submitted
land development.

CORRESPONDENCE - None

OLD BUSINESS

D. Purcell made a motion, seconded by J. Folsom, to approve the minutes of the April 8, 2024
meeting of the Pocono Township Planning Commission. All in favor. Motion carried.

SKETCH PLANS

= Brookdale Spa — (LDP 1425) — Nordic Style Spa with year-round self-guided, thermal and
hydrothermal experiences. The project consists of the Spa building, parking, outdoor spa area,
employee housing & maintenance facility. Peak capacity of 525 guests per week with minimal
impact on nearby roads.

NEW PLANS

e Brookstead Apartments — (LDP 1423) — 64 Unit Apartment complex in Scotrun on Route 611 at
the site of the old Pangea Restaurant. Proposal for a mixed-use development with parking,
stormwater management and nature trail. Access for school buses and emergency vehicles
within the property.

D. Purcell made a motion, seconded by C. Learn to administratively accept the plans for consideration.
All in favor, Motion carried.




FINAL PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION

e Spirit of Swiftwater — Phase Il (LDP _1287) - Plans were administratively accepted at the
9/11/23 P.C. meeting. Extension request received with approval deadline of September 6, 2024
Deadline for P.C. consideration is 8/12/24. 52-unit apartment complex with elevator.
Discussion ensued regarding the open space requirements and the bridge

C. Kauffman made a motion, seconded by M. Guidry, to recommend the plan to the Board of
Commissioners based on T&M'’s recent review letter dated 4/24/24. All in favor. Motion carried.

e 611 Land Development LLC (LDP 1401) — Dual Brand Hotel — Hotel by Marriot — Plans
administratively accepted at the 4/8/24 P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of July 7, 2024
Deadline for P.C. Consideration is 6/10/24. This project encompasses three municipalities.
The buildings and driveway will be located within Hamilton Township with a detention basin
located in Pocono Township. Discussion was had as to the scope of the project.

D. Purcell made a motion seconded by J. Folsom to table the plan. All in favor. Motion carried.

PRELIMINARY PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION

J. Folsom made a motion, seconded by M. Guidry to deny the following plans unless an extension is
received: All in favor. Motion carried.

135 Warner Road — JBAR Pocono LLC — Plans were administratively accepted at the 2/12/24

P.C. meeting. Approval deadline of July 12, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is
6/8/24.

1124 Sky View Drive Mono-Pine Tower (LDP 1424) — Plans administratively accepted at the
4/8/24 P.C. meetings with approval deadline of July 7, 2024. Deadline for P.C.
consideration is 6/10/24.

C. Peechatka made a motion, seconded by C. Kauffman to table the following plans. All in favor.
Motion carried.

Cranberry Creek Apartments Land Development Plan — Plans were administratively accepted
at the 7/25/22 P.C. meeting. Extension letter request received with approval deadline of
August 15, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 7/14/24.

Alaska Pete’s Roadhouse Grille (173 Camelback Road) Land Development Plan — Plans were
administratively accepted at the 4/10/23 P.C. meeting. Extension request received with
approval deadline of December 31, 2024. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 12/9/24

SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, CONDITIONAL USE, ET AL, APPLICATIONS - None

PRIORITY LIST

= Zoning Ordinance, Zoning Map & SALDO Amendments
o The review process will continue with Nanci Sarcinello, Sarcinello Planning & GIS Services

on the 4" Monday of each month. This month we will be meeting on the 28" due to the
holiday.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS



ZONING HEARING BOARD SCHEDULE

Pocono Places LLC continuance will be held May 30" at 5 P.M.
NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT

E. Gnandt — (Resident) — expressed her concern regarding the Kennel on Ruby Lane and asked who
is responsible for ensuring the conditions on the special exception are being met. E. Gnandt also
spoke about 1124 Sky View Drive and asked the P.C. to be diligent with their consideration to ensure
the publics safety and wellbeing is forefront in the review and conditions of the Land Development
Plan. E. Gnandt suggested the P.C. consider a nuisance ordinance during the zoning ordinance,
zoning map and SALDO Amendments work sessions.

Cindy Gregor — (Resident) Clarified her comments from the April 8t" meeting regarding the SBA tower
and concern that the microplastics they use will pollute our wetlands, waterways, grounds and wildlife.

ADJOURNMENT

J. Folsom made a motion, seconded by M. Guidry, to adjourn the meeting at 8:05 p.m. All in favor.
Motion carried.




. '. ' YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSIOH.

June 4, 2024

Pocono Township Planning Commission
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: TANNERSVILLE POINT APARTMENTS — PRELMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT
PLAN AND LOT CONSOLIDATION COMPLETENESS REVIEW
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1358, T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0730

Dear Planning Commission Members:

Pursuant to the Township’s request, we have performed a completeness review of the Preliminary Land
Development Plan and Lot Consolidation Application for the Tannersville Point Apartments. The
submitted information consists of the following items.

e Pocono Township Land Development Application.

e Professional Services Escrow Agreement.

e Waiver Request Letter prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated May 24, 2024.

e Transportation Impact Assessment review response letter prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers,
dated May 24, 2024.

e Transportation Impact Assessment prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated December 21,
2023, last revised May 24, 2024.

e Wetland Review Letter prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated February 8, 2024.
e Wetland Review report prepared by Borton Lawson dated September 20, 2016.
e Erosion Control Narrative prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated May 24, 2024.

e Post Construction Stormwater Narrative prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, dated May 24,
2024.

e Tannersville Point Apartments Lot Line Adjustment (Preliminary/Final) and Land Development
(Preliminary) Plan set prepared by Keystone Consulting Engineers, 57 sheets, dated May 24, 2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Applicant, Tannersville Point LLC, has submitted a plan proposing the Tannersville Point Apartments
Land Development and Lot Consolidation at the southeastern corner of the intersection of Warner Road
(S.R. 4012) and Interstate Route 80. The existing property is located within the C, Commercial Zoning
District and consists of two parcels (Tax ID Nos. 12/7/1/28-2 and 12/7/1/28-3). The property has an area

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 21 610.625.2999 [ 610.625.2969 [ tandmassociates.com



%\ § Pocono Township P_lanning Commission
'. Tannersville Point Apartments

Preliminary Land Development Plan & Lot Consolidation Completeness Review
June 4, 2024
Page 2 of 2

0f 26.96 acres and consists of woodland and meadow areas with existing steep slopes and wetlands.

The proposed land development is comprised of six (6) apartment buildings totaling 280 units. A
community building, pool, pavilion, 636 parking spaces, and various retaining walls are also proposed.
Access to the development will be via a driveway taking access from Warner Road (S.R. 4012) and located
directly across from Old Mill Road. The Plan also depicts a sanitary sewer pump station, and the project
is proposed to connect to public water and sewer.

Pocono Township Planning Commission previously recommended conditional Preliminary Land
Development approval on February 25, 2019, for a plan for 80 apartment units on this tract. The Board of
Commissioners did not act on the plan. It is our understanding that the previous plan will be withdrawn
by the applicant.

Based upon our review, we recommend the Planning Commission accept the Preliminary Land
Development Plan and Lot Consolidation for review, provided all other requirements have been met
including, but not limited to, formal written applications and application fees with establishment of an
escrow to cover the costs of review.

If you should have any questions, please call me.

incerely,
O~
e D
Jon S.\\resslar, P.E., P.L.S. -\
Township Engineer
JST/arm
cc: Pocono Township Board of Commissioners

Patrick Briegel — Public Works Director/Acting Township Manager
Jerrod Belvin — Pocono Township

Lindsay Scerbo — Zoning Officer

Leo DeVito, Esq. — Township Solicitor

Lisa Pereira, Esq. — Broughal & DeVito, LLP

Tannersville Point, LLC — Applicant

Alan Fornwalt, P.E. — Keystone Consulting Engineers, Inc.
Kristina Heaney — Monroe County Conservation District

Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. - T&M Associates

Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCO'\R0730\Correspondence\Review Lettersi\Tannersville Point Apartments LD_Plan. Acceptance.Review.doex



¥20z/5/9

SNLVLS NVTd dJIHSNAMO.L ONODOd

veivLIS ¥20z/ELIS ¥202/€eic | ¥20e/el6 | ¥202/eLi8 | ve0z/el6 wipld A9 pueT {verziiz) (Bumo] sienyos) Py Jaulepm Gl | H0zz0eez [21904-000d]| iyl
p,281 uoisua)xa Aep 09
¥eISL/G poal yeoz/ELS ¥20e/LIS | ¥20C/v/LL | ¥202/vLI0L | ¥2OCTibiLL wipdd A9 pueT (vz/81v) 19mo L auidouop “1g maIA AYS tZ1 1 09904-000d| ¥yl
uoisua)xa Aep oz )

¥20e/ELS ¥20e/LIS veoe/ViL | ¥202/0L/9 | ¥20ziLiL wiald a8Q pue (vz/8/b) @71 1910H puelg [enq - juswdojeaaq pueT | 19| HEZZ0EET [0€904-000d| LOvL
¥202/S/9 ¥202/5/8 | tCO0C/8/L | ¥20T/LLIg | [euld/wiRld ne(Q pue (vzic1is) sjuswyiedy peajsyoolg - L904-000d| €cvl
wild uojepljosuo) (£202) swswpedy Juiod 8|iAsiauue] | |49000£9) [0€L04-000d| 85EL

107/A8(Q pueT]

uoljesapisuo) Japun sue|d Areuiwiaidf
¥20Z/ELIS ¥20e/LIS ¥202/VIL | ¥20Z/0L/9 | ¥20T/LIL leuty qng Jouiy (ye/eip)| Hezzoeee |0£904-000d| Loyl
UOISIAIPGNS [S10H puelg [eng - Juswdojaasq pue L9
uoljeiapisuo?) Japup suejd jeulq

¥202/9/S A8 pueT eds a[epyoolg ) 08904-000d| Syl
y2oe/iLie a(Q puet [o10H juaisuel| saipadoid ouodod ansnpx3| Wevzoeke [61908-000d| vl
£20¢/62/8 A8 pueT peoy J8lleH 01€ sawoq AuowieH| Y8ZZ0EET LIyl
€20/ElS meq pue 1190 ¥ 2182 AnysinBog AlnA Jo spue| ¥6120eee 08¢l
¢20eisliL A8 puet (sewoH Anenp oisse|D) saluadold S ¢ 3 @ Jo Spue| ¥6810€2e (04

‘qng Jolepy
€202/2e/9 ne(Q pueT abpry stonbo|| y88l0€zZ ol

‘gng Jole
120z/s/8 s(Q pueT Juawdojaneq pue sjuswpedy |90 R 808Z| H81L10£0Z 0sel

0202/s/9 e pueT (eanoeu) dnoig) Juswnsau| yyguey| H0p0OELL
[EIDJBWIWOD
sueld ydae)s
sjuswwo) Auagjanoiddy pajgeL 191391 31T ByN 0dise7| sondxg |[euidjuiaig adA) (a1ep 2oueydaoe) swep joaloid ‘oN ‘ON *ON Joy
98y 2d Buyeay yse| juswwoy | 90g Ise] polad uopesyiddy foid AT | loid WL | rdmy
}s9je] M3IARY
y20z/01/9



¥20t/5/9

¥e0e/el/S | €20c/lely | ¥20T/9LZL | ¥20Z/6/2) | v20T/LEfeL | [euld/wieid Ae(Q pueT (€2/01/%) PeOY YorqIaWe) ¢/} - S218d Bsely| H19L0€1Z L8E)
yeozielis | ¥eoc/se/l | ve0civie | v20Z/8/L | ¥20T/SLig | [euld/uiaid a8 pueT (zz/5z/L) swawpedy yea1g Auaqueld| ¥0GL0ELZ [£19048-000d| 69€L
sjuswwon Auagjanoiddy pajqel 1ape ByN By 0diseq| sendxg |[euidjunaid adf) (93ep aoueydasae) awep jaaloid "ON "ON *ON Joy
094 0d  |Bunesiyiseq| juswwod | 908 IseE] poliad uonesyjddy ‘Toid TA7 | foid WL | tdmy
3saje] M3IADY
¥207/01/9

SNLV.LS NV'1d dJIHSNAMO.L ONODOd



v20z/s/9

SI9UOISSIWWOY) JO pieog Joj IsiT way| Buipuad)
uoissiwwo? Bujuueld 1o} 3si7 way| buipuad|
€20c/6/L1 uopdaox3 S3l}J|/0e4 SUOKEOIUNWWOIS|3 | JSOM/ASET HOBGIBWED | HPEZ0EET
|e1ads
£202/vLI8 uoydaox3 {eaua maIn A4S tZ1 1) D71 X S1emoL HES| ¥6220€ET
|eads
asf |euonipuo) ‘suondasxy |e1oadsg
vZIEL/S leroddy veoeively | ve0e/LL | ¥202/0L/9 | ¥20C/LIL |leuld pesiAsy(  jaeQ pueT (€z/11/6) 1l "ud Joremyms jouids| Mp610€2Z [€1904-000d| L82)
[euonipucd
uolsiaaqg 909 bulpuad]
STENTT) Auagjanoiddy pajqeL 19y91 BN BN odise| sandxg | jeurdjuwieid adAL (a1ep aaueydaoae) awey ja9loid "ON "ON ‘ON JoY
99y 0d  |Buneapyse| yuswwo) | 908 IsE] pouad uoyed)ddy foid AT | foid WeL | dmL
}saje MIINDY
¥207/01/9

SNALVLS NV'1d dIHSNMOL ONODOd



¥202/5/9

GeozivL yeoz/Liol Geoz/iy 1741014 VIN yeoz/se/e [eutd ‘pljosuod jo7 uonepijosuo) J0 uayBunoA| HBez0EEz |82908-000d | Oevh
yeozisiel y20z/8L/6 §z0z/8LiE yeisLie veiLe vz0e/8/e | leudiwild | piosuog 10| (€2/01/04) "Piosu0D g UONIpPY Jajua dousdjuod |LOW| MEEZOEEZ |€2904-000d | 6Lyl
'3 1A8( pueq
G20z/9rT ¥2oz/o/LL §20e/9/s yeoe/elie | leuldjwiaid neQ pueq (€2/01/01) emep juawdoersq au3| uB6L0EZZ |62904-000d [ Sibl
v20z/1els ve0z/iere vZ0z/LzI8 €2/0L/L| €20Z/Li8 euld ma( puet (ez/01/v) Buisno aafojdw3 IMO| ¥60Z0EEC [02904-000d | Zipl
[enoiddy [euonipuo)| [eroiddy [euolipuo)
yeocisliL ye0z/8Liy ¥202/81/0) £2/8L10L €2/01/01| €20C/6¢/6 jA9Q pueT (¢zILei9)] WSBLOEZZ |1190¥-000d | 00FL
Jerosddy [euonipuod| [eaciddy [euoiipuo (sa1quig) pY Jaddijs uapjoo) [eydsoH pooyioqubiaN
¥202/9/8 ¥202/9/S yeozion L €211 €C/0L/L] €COTIOL/L | leuldjwiRid qng Jofe (cz/8z/e) uoisinipans Jofejy 1ssoI9| H8LL0EZT 86¢l
[eaoiddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy jeuonipuo)
4411314 2e0e/LLy| Teozieee [euld ans Jouliy {0ouoy or) 19 @0y L0LE[ ¥69L0ELE VIN 6l
leaoiddy [euonipuo))| |eaciddy jeuoiipuod
\eiorel LereeibL) 1eog/9biLl | feuldjulsid 1A2@ pueT| (12/6/8) UolPPY %00Q Bulpeo Z10A 5-8 Insised ljoues| M/S10€1Z €8¢}
lenoiddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy [euonipuo) [BI2JWWOY
61/52/z leroiddy| 610212/ | [BUld/wiRld nsQ pueq (81/z¢/01) siuswpedy Juiod ajiiasiauue] | ¥9000€9) VLEL
10} papUSWIWIOIY [eljuapIsay
020z/0z/L panoiddy| 610z/6/Z) Ieoiddy | 610z/L/L1 | [euId/wlald 1A8Q pueT (6L/zely) 11 8seyd uoidajold JojoLLIdd Ins)sed Joues| HEBOOEG) 29eL
10} PapUaWWI0IY [BIOJAWILIOY
yeisel) ¥202/9/LL ¥202/9/8 fetdll4 020z/91/y panoiddy|  81L0z/€z/L [enoiddy| 0z0z/6L/E | [BUI/WIRId As( pueq (£L1v118) WaQ pueT |3j0H sue Buluuny| HIS00ELL 09¢l
pajsanbay uoisuajxy 0} papuajx3 [erosddy 10) papUAWWIOIDY [B10JBWWOYD gl
¥20z/LLIL €20Z/L110} L1I8LIL 220e/6L/L | [eudjwiisld A9Q pue AiendsoH souoood vdyS| HEVOOELL el
leaoxddy [euoyipuod
1102/6/9 paoiddy £10¢/8/G lenosddy| £10z/5/5 | [euld/wijaid 1aq pue| (91/zi/el) Buluspip uin] aAuq Asaoosiq Inajsed JoueS| Hy9zoel peel
10§ papUAILIOdaY [BI0JBWIWIOY
L10z/e/b peroiddy | /L0/EL/E leroiddy| £10Z/0L/E | [RULd/wIfpld neq pue (91/b2/01) BUET LINL BAUQ A19A0DSIQ In3)Sed ljoues Leel
10} papuUsWILIOITY [BI0J3WWOY
@3a¥023Y LON - TYAOYUddV TVNIJ/WIT3¥d O TVNI4 TVNOILIANOD|
¥2/91/1 paroiddy SULULL anfejus ] add (€z/£2/01 P9y Uonealddy) axd aBprd ayL| ¥KSLOELE 88el
ue|d aABlUaL MY Bujuueld
TVYAOYddY NV1d JAILVLINIL Q¥d
£€2/81/6 [eroiddy €2/L1/6 leroiddy| €202/L/6 | leuld/wiiald neq pue (@zive/L) selin lwsam| bLL0gze 18€)
Reuiaid ‘puon| KeuBld ‘puod
€2/81/6 [eroiddy £2/11/6 leroiddy| €202/02/6 wijald 1A8Q pueT (12/92/21 )12/ L2/6) Yea1)) ouodod-dnoig) usppeis| ¥9¥L0ELe 89¢l
“Reunald ‘puon|  AeujuIelg "puo) [BI2J3WILIOD
ze/LiE |eroiddy 22/82/z lenoiddy| 220Z/S11Z wild 1aa@ pue| (1z/9z/b) (ueld ‘wijaid) asnoyaIem peoy JBWeM-G JHOD| HIvI0ELZ [91908-000d | €LEL
“Reulmiald ‘puop|  KEuElg ‘puo) [B1013WWOY
IVAOUddY AYVNIWITIHd TYNOILIANOD)
SjuawWwWon ajeq uopesidxg uonesidxg fuagjenoiddy 90g | Auagjanciddy FENER] [eurd/wijaid adA] (ayep asuejdasae) awe j23foid ‘oN ‘ON ON Joy
uojepioosay 0} 'O\ £ 0} 'O\ 9 ‘PUBWIWO3Y 9d | Juawwo) uopesijddy foid A7 | foad WeL | dmy
jseje
$T0z/01/9

SALVLS NV1d dIHSNAAOL ONODOd




v20z/5/9

szoz/ee/l ¥2oz/LioL
SjuBWIWI0) 2jeq uopesdxgy  uopeusdx3
uonepioddy | 03O ¢ 0} "0 9

szoz/eely

yeieely y2oe/8/y yeoe/9eie leuld jsnipy (uawjsnipy auryjo7) uoneuiqod o7 YLOW| ¥6EZ0EET [2290d-000d | bl
|eAoiddy [euoipuo) |[eacidddy jeuolipuod) aul o]
Kuagjenoiddy 9og| Auagjenoiddy 1997 leutdjuijaid adA) (a1ep aouejdasoe) awey j23loigd ‘'ON ‘ON "ON Joy
‘puaWWoddy 9d | juawwo? uoped)|ddy ‘foid AT | foid WeL | tdmp
Jsaje]
¥207/01/9

SNALV.LS NV'Id dJIHSNAAO.L ONODOd



v20t/S/9

£Z/Lel0} £2/8L/01 €2/0L/0L| £202/8L/6 leutdy ‘gng JouIN (€2/11/6) G120 ¥S Aileay epied| H1€20EET VIN 8Lyl
[eAoiddy [euonipuo)| [eroiddy [euoiipuo)
£2/0¢/8 £2/61/9 €eiey9| €202/9/9 euld gns Jouiy (€2/8/) suie-/seiadold ava| W9lz0gee VIN ELvl
[enoiddy [euonipuo)| [eroiddy [euonipuod
€CILLIB £2/9/¢ €2/ET/L| €C0T/LLIL | [eudjwiald 8Q pueT (zz/sz12) Buipiing 01 aur] Zgg Inaised oues| H1610€2C yovl
leaoxddy [euoiipuog| |eaciddy [euolipuod
€2C/0E/L) £2/0c/e €e/eLT| €eocivil [eul] qns Jouiy (¢ziz\iz)) 20eds |lejoY ezeid aflinsIaute] | WG0Z0€ZZ VIN 11143
[eAoiddy [euonipuo))| [eaoiddy [euoiyipuod
¢e0efel ceiLiiol ¢e/LLiolL) ¢eoe/o/olL [eut4 gns Jouiy (zz/6/5) wawjsnipy aury307/ApaNS Joulp Jaroo)| 810ECE VIN 66€l
|eaoddy [euopipuog| |eaorddy [euonipuod
(444143 ¢2/9/9 2202/€T/S| e0e/8lL/s [eulq qngs Jouly (¢z/8t/2) peoy olepyooig Jo UOISIAPANS3Y UOSIET| ¥9/1052¢ VIN L6l
|eaoiddy [euonipuon
¢20e/8 avly 2e0e/8eie| ceoelvele [eul] 1A8Q puet (czi0111) uonippy asnoyalep s2[e8lS| HeLLOELZ VIN yeel
[eroiddy [euonipuo))| [eaoiddy [euonipuod [BI9J3WIWIOY
€C/LLI0L €2/6/1| T20e/1Te) | [euldjuiald 1aq puepz/g/8) (UL SlliAsIauUE | -EMEAN) SIoUME] }A8Q BUBT ALBUD| W6LL0ECC |S2a04-000d | €6k
ceoere 12/0Z/2) 99y LZ/ELZL 99N | Le0g/ELie) wisld 1A8Q pueT (1Z/82/9) uoisuedx3 ab6poT Jjom jea19 | Myl L0E0Z 16€EL
[eroiddy [euonipuo))| [erosddy [euonipuo) |epsaWWo)
€C/LLI8 €T/ET/L| 2e0T/9L/8 | [euldjuRld 1A9( puet (1zrzz/11) 8Beiois pjog €84 Inaised ljoues| ¥g9L0ELT 06€L
[eaosddy [euonyipuo) [eIoI8WIWLIOD
¥2Iore ceoe/LLy| ceozieeie 12 qng Jouiy (12/z1101) uonepijosuod 100Ul 1S3 O||esSeA| HEILOELT VIN agel
lerciddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy [euoiipuo)
1202/0} 12/91/8 12/6/8 leAoidde [eut/uaid uoisiapgng UOISIAIPGNS 107 G UOHe)S duing oAy Sljiasuopeg| 261082 VIN ;148
panoiddy D09 papUBWO0I8Y
ceoeierel Ler8 12/82/9 leroiddy| 1Z02/1Z/L ueid A8Q pueT (12/82/9) uoISIAIPANS Joulpy pelfiiH e10pn3| H6vL0ELZ VIN LLEL
leaosddy [euoljipuod papuawWwodsy [enuapisay
€C9LIL) €z/9/9 €2/Sely| ¢e0e/ogly | leuldjuild Laeq puet (12rz1i8) (L2/v1/90) JEI0S Jelemyms | MGLL0E0Z |¥2904-000d | Si€h
[eaoiddy [euopipuon)| |eaoiddy [euolipuod [e12JBWWOY
£2/62/9 12/0z/e) 99y Ve/Ee) 09| Leog/ebiel | wisld 1meq pue (12/0L/S) 91-11 Ud Yoeqiawe je aBpuyuoN| H6800€6+ vigl
|eaosddy [euoipuog| |eaciddy jeuolipuo) |Enuapisay
¥e9LIS 12/8LI0L 12/92/L| 120z/8z/6 | [euld/uileld n8Q pueT arewapul] dwed| ¥p0L0£0Z [12904-000d | i)
lerciddy Jeuonipuog| [eaoiddy [euoiipuo)
1202/€2/C 0202/02/L| 020z/22/9 leroiddy | 0Z0Z/6L/9 | [BuI/wiald 18 pueT (0202/80/90)| ¥S0L0€0Z 0L€L
panoiddy DOg| .oj pepusliwossy [euisnpu| Bpig Buiohoay g ajsep plioS Gg-d najsed Joues
£€¢//2/6 6102/L2/0L|  6102/E2/6 IeAoIddY| 610Z/SL/0) | [RUId/WIRY] eq pueq (61/01/9) qe7T pag §/-g oues| HOGOOEEH yoel
panoiddy D0g| 1o} papuswiwoday [ERIEITT)
€202/6 ceiele TTipLig) ¢e0e/oLie | feuldjwipld naQ pueq (z2/vel)) 190 ossedel] | §9/Z0€€) |22908-000d | Lizh
[eAoiddy [euonipuo))| [eAoiddy [euoljipuod
n_mn_mOUmwj
sjuswwo) ajeq uojjesidxg Kuaqgjanoiddy nog| Auagjanoiddy FEER] leurdjwijaid adAL (a3ep 2oue)dasae) awen jo3loid ‘ON 'ON "ON 49y
uojjeploday 0} 'O\ £ ‘pUAWWOIY Jd | Juswwon uopesijddy foid AT | “foid WEL ‘dm
jsajer
$20z/01/9

SNLV.LS NV1d dIHSNAAOL ONODOd



¥202/5/9

SALV.LS NVId dIHSNAAOL ONODOd

umMeIpLIpm uonedlddy £20Z/0L/) leutd qng Joulw (€2/6/1) ang Joui peoy JaddilS uap(o9) 8z€ | 2481082 VIN Lyl
£212LIS 2202/9/01 wiaid 1me( puet (zz/8/8) @snoyaiep peoy uappels G 2100 | HE6L0ECE ViIN 90FL
UMEIPUIIA Uonealjddy
Y2IT1IT UMBIPUIM 220z/92/6 | leuid/uield aQ pue (cz/8/8) @bprd BUL[ WpSLOELT VN 88el
uoneoyiddy @7
7202/12/) poal "(dde 1202/9116 [eulq ang Jouiy (12192121 )(12/Le/6) uoISIAIpANS Joul eloueiq| H09L0ELZ VN 98¢l
MEIPY)IM O} UOHEIHON
NMVYAHLIM|
eILLIoL 2z Lol ewaqa| 2zoziehe wijaid qns Jolep (zz/8/8) uoisinipang (zuny) Buissalg| z610€2e VIN S0bL
papsaley 009 papuawoday
12/12/90 L2/ve/s lewaa|  120z/8/ wifald aq pueq SjuawijsaAu] 1U0Y 3 0iZ| ¥1Z4080Z YIN
papsley 008 papuawwossy Soy/Wwo)
poeaddy 12/V2/90 Lz/veis lewag|  sjep wiaid 1,49 pue (€1/€1/80) Ao pue ¢ 107 uosjadoy| 365Z0€LL VIN Uz
papaley 009 papuswwwoday| umouxyun |eloJawwo)
a3iIN3aj
Sjuawwo) ajeq uopesidxg uonesdxg Auagjenoiddy 90g | Auagjanoiddy FENER] leurjjwifaid adAL (o1ep 22ueydasse) awey ja3loid ‘ON ‘ON *ON Joy
uopeplodsy 0} 'O € 0} 'O 9 ‘puswwosdy 9d | Juswwo) uopesjddy *foad A1 ‘foid WgL dmp
Jseje]
$207/01/9



	6-10-24_Agenda_Planning_Commission.pdf
	doc03763720240606112540.pdf

